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Gary Grief, Executive Director ~ Philip D. Sanderson, Chantnble&ng« Operations Director

February 27, 2012

Frank Candido Via facsimile: 678.624.4115

Senior Director Business and email: frank.candido@scientificgames.com
Capture Management TIME SENSITIVE

Scientific Games International Confidentiality Claimed

1500 Bluegrass Lakes Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30004 PIA §552.110

Re: Request for Proposals for Instant Ticket Manufacturing and Services

RFP #362-12-0001
Tex. Gov’t Code

Dear Mr. Candido: §552.139/§552.101

§466.022
The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) is reviewing the Proposal submitted by Scientific Games
International (SGI) in response to the referenced REP and is requesting additional information
relating to its Proposal as follows:

1. SGI Proposal page 8-278 states:
page 5-20¥ states: S
and page 8-11 states:
I L Where are - - ? Are
they made by a third-party vendor?

2. SGI Proposal section 8.26.2.2 states:

and nace R-35R reade:

What are the correct percentages for 1 and 3" time read rates?

Your complete response, including the additional information requested herein, must be provided to
me no later than 4 p.m. CST on Friday, March 2, 2012. Your response may be submitted via
facsimile to (512) 344-5444 or e-mail to angela.zgarba@|ottery.state.tx.us.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (512) 344-5215. Thank you for your immediate
attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
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Angela Zgabay-Zgarba, CTPM, CTCM
Contracts Administrator
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